
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 10:15 AM
To: Stickney, Matt
Subject: RE: Recent Flights

Will do

From: Stickney, Matt [mailto:Matt.Stickney@pmo-cprri.gc.ca]
Sent: April 23, 2020 10:14 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Subject: Recent Flights

Hey Leslie,

Can you have someone on your team send me the contents of our recent flights since the weekend (the ones that are
still in testing)?

Just compiling a list for the PM.

Thanks,

- Matt

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnri.gc.ca 
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